To : Offerors

From : Mike M. Pitts, Contracting Officer M‘f

Date March 12, 2014

Subject: Answers to the Questions asked by different Offerors for “Side Walk from “Gate
A” to “Gate B” # SPK330-14-Q-5722 during and after site visit held on March 07, 2014.

Q.1 Can vendor do the excavation with excavator?

Answer: Yes! Excavation can be done.

Q.2 If Yes, What is the approx. depth of excavation for side walkway along the road? What type
of soil/ground is it?

Answer: The approximate depth is 10 inches. Gravely soil.

Q.3. Reference to the drawing on page#27 of the solicitation, Is excavation required between
existing planter and edge of newly installed walkway? If yes what will be the approx. depth?

Answer: Excavation not required between existing planter and edge of newly installed walkway
Q.4. Are there any big trees coming in between the walkway?
Answer: No! Trees will not be allowed to cut in any case.

Q.5. In one stretch of 40” of length, toe wall (about 12-18 inches high) may be required to attain
the 6” width of walkway. Do vendor need to construct this?

Answer: No.




